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Modassir Hassan

From: Puneet Verma <puneet@bonorganik.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 1:10 PM
To: mro@jiklink.com; Perumal; Perumal
Cc: modassir@jiklink.com; saji@jiklink.com; raviiyer@jiklink.com
Subject: Re: Quotation-1772

Dear Mudassir, 
 
As discussed, please start with 2500 pcs small and 7500 pcs big.  
 
You have previous 2500 pcs small bags which need to be replaced.  
 
So now you will produce: 
 
small cover - 2500 new + 2500 old 
 
big cover - 7500 new 
 
We will pay only for new covers.  
 
Perumal - release 25k as advance.  
 
Thanks 
Puneet 
 
On Wed, Sep 7, 2016 at 3:23 PM, <mro@jiklink.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

As discussed over the phone knindly find the attachment for Quotation cum proforma Invoice 

Please confirm the order & make the payment to proceed. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

M Modassir Hassan  

  

Manager (Operations) 
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Jik Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 

  

Contact no. – 8080680896/ 02267253038 

  

E Mail - modassir@jiklink.com 

  

Web - www.jiklink.com 

  

 


